GDIT

April 4, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: CSC Approval EM-ATT-161-231117 Wilton, CT
Generator Installation 160 Deer Run Road, Wilton, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman,

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that construction activity
associated with the above-referenced decisions has been completed.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Catherine Conklin

Site Acquisition Specialist

General Dynamics Wireless Services
2586 Industry Lane, Ste. 100
Norristown, Pa 19403

(202) 568-0437 phone
catherine.conklin@gdit.com
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From: TownofWiltonNotifications@tylertech.com

To: robert@sitewireless.net
Subject: Passed - Final - Generator 2023-00025627 at 160 DEER RUN RD
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 1:04:18 PM

Passed - Final - Generator 2023-00025627 at 160 DEER RUN RD

Result Date/Time Wednesday, March 13, 2024 1:19 PM
Inspection Final

Permit Generator 2023-00025627

Inspection ContactABBATELLO, JEFFREY, Contractor
Inspector Lawrence, Mark

Inspection Address 160 DEER RUN RD, Wilton, CT 06897
Parcel Wilton, 81-28-0-0

Result Passed

Has Reinspection No
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If you have any further questions about the inspection results, please call the Building
Department at (203) 563-0177.
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